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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: April 5, 2022      Solicitation No. 2650000397 

 Requisition No. 2650011349     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to: May 2, 2022 3:00 PM CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Rebecca Thompson  405-521-2682  rebecca.thompson@sde.ok.gov 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: SDEPurchasingBID@sde.ok.gov 
  
Description of Amendment:  Questions and Answers 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
1. The bid requires all attachments to be two pages or less. However, Attachment 4 requires us to attach a 

redacted prior proposal. Should Attachment 4 be more than 2 pages and include a full/actual proposal, or 
should we limit Attachment 4 to two pages and just include the budget and one page summarizing key 
information associated with the proposal? 

A. Attachment 4, a redacted proposal, may be more than 2 pages.  
 

2. Has funding been reserved or a budget been allocated for this project as of yet? 
A.  Since no award will be made, no funding has been reserved or budgeted. 

 
3. If the RFI does proceed to an RFP is there a timeline that the department is hoping to follow in regards to an 

RFP release? 
A. The RFI will not proceed to an RFP. 
 

4. Is there currently an incumbent contract fulfilling this requirement? 
A. This agency does not contract with any supplier for the services discussed in the RFI. 

 
5. Regarding the Evidence Ratings presented in Appendix 2 & Appendix 3, can you provide additional 

explanation of these Evidence Ratings and how they will be used? 
A.  Additional information regarding evidence ratings for the ten effective practices is found in RFI 

sections C.3.2.1—C.3.2.3 and in the document link provided in section D.2 (RFI page 10); the link is 
also on the Application (Appendix 3, page 2). The evidence ratings of the practices are provided in 
the RFI to show the practices align with evidence levels required by ESSA and OSDE for schools 
designated for improvement. RFI applicants will provide responses explaining how their services 
will support implementation of selected practices. 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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